### GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk Gareth Hughes

Sunnyside, High Street, Newchurch, Isle of Wight PO36 0NJ Tel: 01983 865024

## A MEETING OF GODSHILL PARISH COUNCIL WAS HELD IN GODSHILL METHODIST HALL AT 7.30 PM ON MONDAY 6TH JUNE 2022.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councillors Button, Bysouth, Child and Frost...

**ALSO IN ATTENDANCE**: G Hughes (Clerk) IW Councillor Suzie Ellis, three representatives from Captiva and eleven members of the public.

## 7.00pm to 7.30pm time allocated for residents of Godshill Parish to speak to the Council on Parish Council matters.

A member of the public enquired regarding any conditions that may apply re residency at the proposed development at Scotland Farm. A number of other enquiries were raised regarding the proposed development and it was agreed that a Planning Meeting would be held on 14<sup>th</sup> June 2022 to consider all current applications.

Mrs Nigh expressed her deep concern at the behaviour of two Councillors at the Extraordinary Meeting held on the 26<sup>th</sup> May 2022. She stated that In all her years of attending meetings of the Parish Council , that she had never seen such rude and inappropriate behaviour to other members of the Parish Council Mrs Nye's statement was warmly applauded by members of the public present.

#### **MINUTES**

#### 95/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None

#### 96/22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None

# 97/22 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON $9^{\mathrm{TH}}$ MAY 2022

On the proposition of Councillor Frost, seconded by Councillor Child, it was -

**RESOLVED:** To approve the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> May 2022.

# 98/22 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF EXTRAORDIMARY MEETING HELD ON $14^{\mathrm{TH}}$ JUNE 2022.

On the proposition of Councillor Bysouth, seconded by Councillor Frost, it was –

**RESOLVED**: That the minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> May 2022 be approved

#### 99/22 RESIGNATION OF COUNCILLORS

It was reported that the Chairman had received written resignations from the Parish Council from Councillor Carl Donoclift and Councillor Amanda Taylor.

#### 100/22 NOTIFICATION OF VACANCIES

The Clerk confirmed that he had informed Electoral Services of the above resignations and that relevant notices had been placed for the filling of the vacancies.

#### 101/22 CHAIRMANS REPORT

Councillor Child reported on her attendance at a Peer Review of Planning Services at County Hall, and attendance at the South Wight Health Forum. She reported in detail

of the extent of work and responsibility that was undertaken by the Coastguard service\

#### 102/22 IW COUNCILLORS REPORT

IW Councillor Suzie Ellis had circulated her report and advised that an Inspector from Hampshire & IW Police would attend and speak at the July meeting.

A complaint had been made regarding the early cutting back of daffodil growth at Redhill Lane, for which Island Roads had now issued an apology.

#### 103/22 COUNCILLORS REPORTS

Councillor Bysouth would report on the Queens Platinum Jubillee later on the Agenda. Councillor Button reported on the need to change the location of the bench on the High Street, and it was agreed to relocate the bench to a more practicable site.

#### 104/22 CLERKS REPORT

All items were included elsewhere on the Agenda.

#### 105/22 FINANCE – ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

The following payments were approved -

ROSPA – PLAYGROUND INSPECTION	109.20
GALLAGHER – INSURANCE	537.16
G HUGHES – EXPENSES	74.55

#### 106/22 ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Clerk had circulated the Annual Governance Statement, Section 1 of the Annual Governance & Accountability Return (AGAR).

**RESOLVED**: That the Annual Governance Statement be approved.

#### 107/22 ANNUAL ACCOUNTING STATEMENTS

The Clerk had circulated the Annual Accounting Statements, Section 2 of the Annual Governance & Accountability Return (AGAR).

**RESOLVED:** That the Annual Accounting Statements be approved.

#### 108/22 PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Consideration of planning applications would be considered at a Planning Meeting to be held on Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> June 2022.

#### 109/22 PLANNING DECISIONS

The following decisions had been made since the last meeting –

- 22/00322/FUL | Proposed change of use from agricultural to equine to include stable block, tack room, hay store, machinery store and parking; retention of temporary fencing (revised scheme)(amended description) | Part OS Parcel 6020 Off Chequers Inn Road Rookley. Granted
- 2. 22/00249/HOU | Proposed detached garage (revised scheme) | The Mount Shanklin Road Godshill. Granted

#### 110/22 CENTRAL MEAD

The Chairman reported that Community Action had volunteered to assist with the resubmission of the lottery bid, having regard to their experience in lottery fund raising.

#### 111/22 PUBLIC CONVENIENCES

The Clerk reported on a problem that had arisen on the Bank Holiday Saturday regarding access to the public convenience with changing facilities. Jon Gilbey had been contacted on behalf of DANFO and quickly responded to rectify the situation. It was agreed that a sign displaying a contact telephone number should be placed on Site for use in the event of any future problems..

#### 112/22 INVASIVE SPECIES

A request for a financial contribution had been received from Natural Enterprise assist their work in preventaion of the spread of invasive species.

**RESOLVED**: To consider a contribution at a future meeting of the Parish Council and invite Carol Flux of Natural Enterprise to give a presentation on their work prior to the commencement of that meeting

## 113/22 OUEENS 70<sup>TH</sup> JUBILEE

Councillors Bysouth and Child reported on the event held at Central Mead on Sunday 5<sup>th</sup> June. The event was well attended and inclement wseather did not arrive until later in the day. Councillor Bysouth was thanked for all her work ensuring the day was a success. Thanks were also expressed to all those who had assisted with the day. Their was some disappointment that the school had been unable to participate in such a community based event.

#### 114/22 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting would take place in the Methodist Hall at 7.30pm on Monday 4<sup>th</sup> July 2022/

The meeting concluded at 8.45pm

**CHAIRMAN** 

**4TH JULY 2022**